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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Ritzy Villar [mvillar@stearnsweaver.com]
Sent:  Thursday, August 06, 2009 8:41 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please change the mailing and principal business address of the following entities as indicated below:
AHP Isabela, tnc. Document No. PO3000036301

AMP Isabela Senior, Inc. Document No. POS000036675

Allapattah Housing Partners, LLC Document No. LO9000039258

Allapattah Senior Housing Partners, LLC Doc Noq. 090000388?_5§>

NEW MAILING AND PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ADDRESS:

1172 S. Dixie Highway
Suite 510
Coral Gables, FL 33146 -

)f you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Maritza Villar

Corporate Legal Assistant

Stearns Weaver Miller Weissler Alhadeff & Sitterson, P.A.
150 W. Flagler Street, Suite 2200

Miami, FL 33130

Direct: (305) 789-3537

Main: (305) 789-3200

Fax: (305) 789-3395

mvillar@stearnsweaver.com

WWw.Stearnsweaver.com

Notice: My email address has changed. The domain name has changed from swmwas.com to
stearnsweaver.com. Please make a nate of it.

use of the indwigual{s) namet above. if the reader of this message'is not the intended racipient. you are hereby noltified thal any dissemination.
distribution or copy of tis communication 1s strictly prohibited. i youw have recewed this communication in gnior, please contact the sender by raply E-
mail ond destroy ali copies of the original message. Thank youl.
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